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]
> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle OwnerParticulars
Cwmer 10 Type-

Owiner 1D

Vehicle Details

Wehicle Mo
Wehiche to be Exported:
Intended Dereplatration Date:
Wishicln Make

Veshicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Ma.

Chassis Me.

Mamimum Pawer Output:
Open Market Value;

Criginal Regintration Date:
First Registration Date:
Tranafer Count:

Actual ARF Pahd

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligitiliny:

PARF Eiigibillty Expiry Date;
PARF Rebato Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COk Expiry Date;

COE Category:

COE Period[Years)
POP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Tatal Rebate Amount:

Comparry
119N

GBESAB4T

Mo

08 Mov 2018

MITSLEISHI

CANTER FEAD1BR1SDEB (CBU|
Whiite

2015

4P10B89843

FEADIBA10234

$246.584 00
18 Jan 2014
18 Jan 2014
1

$1.330.00

Mo

$0.00

17 Jan 2024

C - Goods Vehicke & Bus
10

£23.79%.00

$17.113.00
$17.113.00

The information contained hereln is correet as al 0B Moy 2018
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Hsiao Ton uto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 28 November 2018 2:28 PM

To: 'Susan Low'

Cc Admin A

Subject: RE: Request for 3rd party claims survey GBES684T Claims against SGL75028 ***

LKK REF: CC6/AIG18020423/Upa3

Without Prejudice
Hi Susan,
We refer to the above matter.

Wwe noted that the DOA was on 15/08/2016. However you have only requested for third party claim survey
on 09/11/2018 which is 2 years later.

We would like fo know the reason on delaying before we could proceed necessary action,

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Hsino Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LEKK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd

Phone; 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Payn Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Susan Low <llusbhr il.com
Sent: Thursday, 15 November, 2018 4:17 PM
To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Re: Request for 3rd party claims survey GBES684T Claims against SGL7502B *** LKK REF:
CC6/AIG18020423/Upa3

The vehicle was under STVE PTE LTD, Co. Reg. No.: 198703585C during and that moment of time.
Thank.

Best Regards,

Susan Low

M/s Liu's Brother Auto Engineering Workshop
No. 1 Kakl Bukit Avenue 6 #01-01

AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit

Singapore 417883

Tel: 67411730 Fax: 67445746



On Tuesday, 13 November 2018, 4:35:44 PM SGT, Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) < Ikkaut m> wrota:

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’
SAVE ASTO COSTS

Dear Susan,

We reler 1o the above maltier.

Kindly assist to confirm your client’s partioular.

GOLDBELL LEASING PTE LTD, Co. Reg. No.: 189001186N or STVE PTE LTD, Co. Reg. No.: 198703585C.

Thank you.

Bes! Regards.

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consullants Pie Lid

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MelKwan @ lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 12 November, 2018 7:25 PM

To: Susan Low <liusbro @ ymail.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a @ Ikkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht @ lkkauto.com=

Subject: RE: Request for 3rd party claims survey GBESE84T Claims against SGL7502B *** LKK REF:
CCB/AIG18020423/Upa3

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE"
SAVE AS TO COSTS

Dear Sir / Madam,



We refer to the below email.

Please be informed that we are currently p

Kindly note that for liability, claim negotiation and settlement, please contact Hsiao Tong at 6742 3197.

Our respective case handler will ook into the matter and revert to you in due course.

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Thank you,

Best Regards,

Mel Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consuitants Pte Ltd

Phone: B368 0055 | emall: MelKwan @ Ikkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408833)

From: Susan Low <liusbro @ ymail.com>

Sent: Friday, 9 November, 2018 4.09 FM

To: Admin A <admin-a@ lkkauto.com>: SUR <sur@|kkauto.com>; Marcus Chua (LKKAuto)
<MarcusChua @ lkkauto.com=

Subject: Request for 3rd party claims survey GBE5684T Claims against SGL75028

Accident on 15/08/2016 Along PIE Towards Jurong

Involving GBES684T and SGL7502B

We relfar to the above accident and 3rd party claims.

We hereby write to request of 3rd party claims pre-repair inspection for our client's vehicle.

3



Please let us have your single joint expert motor surveyors list (SJE) to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage 1o
our client's vehicle jointly with our client/our motor workshop at No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-01 AutoBay @ Kaki
Bukit Singapore 417883 as soon as possible.

Kindly arrange.

Thank you.

Best Regard!

Susan Low

M/s Liu's Brother Auto Engineering Workshop
No. 1 Kak Bukit Avenue & #01-01

AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit

Singapore 417883

Tel: 6741 1730

Fax: 6744 5746

Date of Survey:-

Name of Authorise Surveyor:-

Surveyor Emall;

Remark :-




Hsiao Tnng !LHKAutn}

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 28 November 2018 2:28 PM

To: 'Susan Low'

Cec: Admin A

Subject: RE: Request for 3rd party claims survey GBES684T Claims against SGL75028 ***

LKK REF: CC6/AIG18020423/Upa3

Without Prejudice
Hi Susan,
We refer to the above matter.

we noted that the DOA was on 15/08/2014. However you have only requested for third party claim survey
on 09/11/2018 which is 2 years later.

we would fike to know the reason on delaying before we could proceed necessary action.

Thank you,

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email; chewht@lkkawto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51. Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(g08033)

From: Susan Low <liusbro@ymail.com>

Sent: Thursday, 15 November, 2018 4:17 PM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Melkwan@|kkauto.com>

Subject: Re: Request for 3rd party claims survey GBESB84T Claims against SGL75028 *** LKK REF:
CC6/AIG18020423/Upa3

The vehicle was under STVE PTE LTD, Co. Reg. No.: 198703585C during and that moment of time.
Thank.

Best Regards,

Susan Low

M/s Liu's Brother Auto Engineering Workshop
No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-01

AutoBay @ Kakl Bukit

Singapore 417883

Tel: 67411730 Fax: 67445746



On Tuesday, 13 November 2018, 4:35:44 PM SGT, Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Maikwan @ [kkauto.com> wrote:

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE"

SAVEASTO COSTS

Dear Susan,

We refer to the above matter.

Kindly assist to confirm your client’'s particular.

GOLDBELL LEASING PTE LTD, Co. Reg. No.: 199001196N or STVE PTE LTD, Co. Reg. No.: 198703585C.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mel Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consullants Pte Ltd

Phone: B366 0055 | email: MeikKwan @lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Bik 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408833)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)
Sent: Monday, 12 November, 2018 7:25 PM

To: Susan Low <liusbro @ ymail.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a @ Ikkauto.com>; Hslao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht @ [kkauto.com:

Subject: RE: Request for 3rd party claims survey GBESBB4T Claims against SGL7502B *** LKK REF:
CCB/AIG18020423/Upa3

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’
SAVE ASTO COSTS

Dear Sir / Madam,



We refer to the below email.

Please be Informed that we are currently pending for our principal to release Ol GIA report.

Kindly note that for liability, claim negotiation and settlement, please contact Hsiao Tong at 6742 3197,

Our respective case handler will look into the matter and revert to you in due course.

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Thank you.

Bes! Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone; 6366 0055 | email; MeiKwan & kkauto.com | fax; 67414108

Bik 51, Paya Ubi industnial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Susan Low <

Sent: Friday, 9 November, 2018 4:09 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@ lkkauto,.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=; Marcus Chua (LKKAulo)
<MarcusChua @ lkkauto.com>

Subject: Request for 3rd party claims survey GBES684T Claims against SGL75028

Accident on 15/08/2016 Along FPIE Towards Jurong

Invalving GBESE84T and SGL7502B

We refer to the above accident and 3rd party claims.

We hereby write to request of 3rd party claims pre-repair Inspection for our client's vehicle.

3



Please lat us have your single joint expert motor surveyors list (SJE) to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage 1o
our client's vehicle jointly with our client/our motor workshop at No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-01 AutoBay @ Kaki
Bukit Singapore 417883 as soon as possible.

Kindly arrange.

Thank you.

Best Regard|

Susan Low

M/s Liu's Brother Auto Engineering Workshop
Mo. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue & #01-01

AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit

Singapore 417883

Tel: 6741 1730

Fax: 6744 5746

Date of Survey:-

Name of Authorise Surveyor:-

Surveyor Emaill;

Remark :-




Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto

From: Susan Low <liusbro@ymail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 28 November 2018 3:14 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: Fw: Accident on 15/08/2016 Along PIE Towards Jurong  Involving GBES684T

and SGL75028
Refer to your emall 28/11/2018.
"We noted that the DOA was on 15/08/2016. However you have only requested for third party claim
survey on 09/11/2018 which Is 2 years later.
We would like to know the reason on delaying before we could proceed necessary action.”
We hereby enclosed our client's replied email for your perusal.

Thank.

Best Regards,

Susan Low

M/s Liu's Brother Auto Engineering Workshop
MNo. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue & #01-01

AutoBay @ Kakl Bukit

Singapore 417883

Tel: 67411730 Fax: 67445746

- Forwarded message ——

From: Isaac Ng Cheng Long <IsaacNgCL@&goldbellcorp.com>

To: Susan Low <liusbro@ymail. com>

Sent: Wednesday, 28 November 2018, 3:07:43 PM SGT

Subject: RE: Accident on 15/08/2016 Along PIE Towards Jurong Involving GBES684T and SGL7502B

Hi Susan,

Hirer did not send in the vehicle for the claims until their contract ends recently.

Thank you

Regards



saac Ng Cheng Long | Goldbell Corporation Pte Ltd
xecutive, Operations Admin (FIM)
epresenting STVE Pte Ltd, Goldbell Leasing Pte Ltd

B a Aviation Equipment Leasing Pte Ltd

DID: +65 6494 2857 | Tel: +65 6861 0007 | Fax; +65 6807 0431 |
obile: +65 9829 8836 | Web: htto://www goldbellgroup.com/
dress: 18 Tuas Ave 10, Level B, Singapore 639142

I
I

From: Susan Low [mailto:liusbro@ymail com]

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 2:55 PM

To: Isaac Ng Cheng Long <lsaacNgCL@goldbellcorp.com>

Subject: Accident on 15/08/2016 Along PIE Towards Jurong Involving GBES884T and SGL7502B

We refer to TP email.

Kindly advise.

Thank.

Best Regards,

Susan Low

M/s Liu's Brother Auto Engineering Workshap

No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-01

AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit

Singapore 417883

Tal: 67411730 Fax. 67445746

-— Forwarded message —

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto com>



To: Susan Low <li il. >

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto com>
Sent: Wednesday, 28 November 2018, 2:27:54 PM SGT

Subject: RE Request for 3rd party claims survey GBES684T Claims against SGL7502B *** LKK REF
CC6/AIG18020423/Upa3

Without Prejudice

Hi Susan,

We refer o the above matter.

We noted that the DOA was on 15/08/2016. However you have only requested for third party claim survey on
09/11/2018 which is 2 years later.

We would like to know the reason on delaying before we could proceed necessary action.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | emall; chewht®|kkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Susan Low <liusbro@ymail.com>
Sent: Thursday, 15 November, 2018 4:17 PM
To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meilkwan@lkkauto.com>



Subject: Re: Request for 3rd party claims survey GBES684T Claims against SGL7502B *** LKK REF:
CC6/AIG18020423/Upa3

The vehicle was under STVE PTE LTD, Co. Reg. No.: 188703585C during and that moment of time
Thank.

Best Regards,

Susan Low

M/s Liu's Brother Auto Engineering Workshop
Na. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue & #01-01

AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit

Singapore 417883

Tel: 67411730 Fax: 67445746

On Tuesday, 13 November 2018, 4:35:44 PM SGT, Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@ikkauto. com> wrote,

‘WITHOUT DICE"

SAVE ASTOCOSTS

Dear Susan,

We refer to the above matter.

Kindly assist to confirm your client's particular.

GOLDBELL LEASING PTE LTD, Co Reg. No.: 199001196N or STVE PTE LTD. Co. Reg No. 198703585C

Thank you.



Best Regards,
Mei Kwan | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | emall MelKwan@lkkaulo com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408833)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)
Sent: Monday, 12 November, 2018 7:25 PM

To: Susan Low <|iusbro@ymail com>
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@likkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto com>
Subject: RE: Request for 3rd party claims survey GBES884T Claims against SGL7502B *** LKK REF:

CCB/AIG18020423/Upa3

‘WITHOUT P. DICE"

SAVE ASTO COSTS

Dear Sir / Madam,

We refer to the below email.

Please be informed that we are currently pending for our principal to release Ol GIA report.

Kindly note that for liability, claim negotiation and settlement, please contact Hsiao Tong at 6742 3187,

Our respective case handler will look into the malter and revert to you in due course.

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Thank you.
Bes! Regards,

Mai Kwan | Admin



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408833)

From: Susan Low <liusbro@ymail com>
Sent: Friday, 9 November, 2018 4:09 PM
To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>, SUR <sur@lkkauto com>, Marcus Chua (LKKAuto)

<MarcusChua@|lkkauto com>
Subject: Request for 3rd party claims survey GBES684T Claims against SGL75028

Accident on 15/08/2016 Along PIE Towards Jurong

Involving GBESE684T and SGL75028

We refer to the above accident and 3rd party claims

We hereby write to request of 3rd party claims pre-repair inspection for our client’s vehicle.

Please let us have your single joint expert motor surveyors list (SJE) to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to
our client's vehicle jointly with our client/our motor workshop at No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-01 AutoBay @ Kaki
Bukit Singapore 417883 as soon as possible,

Kindly arrange.

Thank you.

Best Regard!

Susan Low

M/s Liu's Brother Auto Engine&ﬂng Workshop
No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-01

AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit

Singapore 417883

Tel: 6741 1730

Fax: 6744 57486



Date of Survey:-

Name of Authorise Surveyor-

Surveyor Email:

Remark -




Cur Raf; GBESGEAT160815 Date:  02/01/2019

—py

Yaur Ref:

AIG Asla Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way #07-16

Chartis Bullding

Singapore 079120

Attn: Motor Claims Department

Dear Sir / Madam

TRAFFIC ACCIDENT ALONG PIE TOWARDS IURONG
INVOLVING GBES684T AND SGL75028 ON 15/08/2016

We/l, Messers Goldbell Leasing Pte Ltd (Nric / ROC No- 199001196N], the registered owners of m/vehicle ~ GBESGRAT
at all matzrial times of the above accident. Our/my vehicle was surveyed by “AlG Asia” authorized appraiser and we/)
based our/my on his recommendation for §51,142-50 being the repair for 03 Days (Strictly on 3 Without Prejudice Basis),

We/| have ascertained that you were the insurers of the driver of m/vshicle SGL7S02B when the samea was involved in
the aforesaid accident with our/my m/vehicle — GBES684T.

We/l whereby you are the insurers of m/vehicle SGL75028 and the driver / owner was caused solely by the negligence of
your insured and as a result there of our / my m/vehicle - GBES684T has suffered loss and damage as follows:

(a) Costof repairs 55 1.142-50
(b} LOU for pre-repair notice 02 days @5E0-00 160-00 .
(t] LOU Fes for 03 days @5$80-00 240-00 /
(d) GIA /LTA search fee 0-00

Total Amount 55 1,542-50

We/l enclose herewith copies of the supporti ng documents far vehicle no. GBESEBAT as follows:-
(i) Motor Accident Report;
(i) Repair Invoices;

Kindly look into the matter and let us/me hear from you on the settement of our J/ my claims as soon as possible,

Please remit us/me your settlement sum in favor of M/s Liu's Brother Auto Engineering Workshop. Farward the cheque
to No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-01 AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit Singapore 417883,

Tharnk you

Yours faithfully,
V!

The owner of m/vehicle GBES634T

Messers Goldbell Leasing Pte Ltd
€C. Liu's Bro Auto Engrg Ws




PARFICOE Rebate Enquiny

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type

Owner 1Dk

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Na,:
Viehiche to be Exporten;
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Viehicle Mada|:

Primary Colour
Manufacturing Year;

Enging Mo,

Chiassis Mo

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Crriginal Registration Dage:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Palit

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility

PARF Eligibllity Expiry Date:
PARF Robate Amount
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Ewpiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Perind[Years)

POP Paid

COE Rehate Amount:

Tatal Rebate Amount:

Company
1196M

GHES&BAT

Ko

0B MNov 2018

MITSURISHI

CANTER FEAD1BR1SDES [CBU)
White

2015

4P10B89843

FEADIBA10Z34

$26.584.00
18 lan 2014
18 Jan 2016
1

$1,33000

Mo

20,00

17 lan 20246

C - Goods Vehicls & Bus
10

£23,799.00

$17113.00
$17.11200

The information containes hereln 1 correct as at 08 Now 2018

il

OK

hitps: /v T gow sgﬂum'rlmcliml.r‘cnqu|mRrbuh:B}'Fuhth-cf{:

IB-Nov-18. 2: 1K PM



Hsiao Tunﬂ {LI(I{Auta!

From: Susan Low <liusbro@ymail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 3 April 2019 1:43 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: Accident on 15/08/2016 Along PIE Towards Jurong  Involving GBES684T and

SGL7502B *LKK REF: CC6/AIG18022765/Upb3

We hereby confirm acceptance of your offer.

Kindly let us have your discharge for our client's execution and your cheque made in our favour as soon as
possible.

Thank.
Best Regards,

Susan Low

M/s Liu's Brother Auto Englneering Warkshop
No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-01

AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit

Singapore 417883

Tel: 67411730 Fax: 67445746

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

To: Susan Low <liusbro@ymail com=>

Sent: Thursday, 14 March 2018, 8:15

Subject: RE: Accident on 15/08/2016 Along PIE Towards Jurong Involving GBES684T and SGLT502B “LKK REF:
CC8/AIG18022765/Upb3

Without Prejudice
(save as to costs)

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

We rafer to your below emalil.

We are prepared to improve our offer at a global sum of $1,460.00(all-in).

Please contirm acceptance.

"Kindly nota thal this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole
intention of resolving the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability,
whalsoever, should be deemed / inferred from this negotiation of terms/settiement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by elther party that will materially

affectinfiuence on the issues of liability/damages, elther party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation
terms/settlement.”

Best Aegards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone; 6742-3197 | email: chewht@|kkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Fark, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



From: Susan Low <liusbro@ ymail.com>

Sent: Saturday, 9 February 2019 11:10 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht @ Ikkauto.com>

Subject: Re: Accident on 15/08/2016 Along PIE Towards Jurong Involving GBES684T and
SGL7502B *LKK REF: CC6/AIG18022765/Upb3

We regrel we are unable to accept yours offer. We counter propose of your offer $1540/- (all-in).
We had requested PRI survey dated 09/11/2018. Your authorised had survey the vehicle on 12/11/2018.
This pre-repair inspection requirement is issued by the Sub Courts under the Pre-action Protocol for Non-Injury Motor
Accident Cases.
Please take note that the PRILOU was requested by our client
Twha would appreciates it if you could review this case more objectly and let us here from you urgently.
ank!
Best Regard

Susan Low

M/s Liu's Brather Auto Engineering Workshop
MNo. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-01

AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit

Singapore 417883

Tel; 8741 1730

Fax: 6744 5746

On Saturday, 9 February 2019, 9:04:11 am SGT, Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewh! @ lkkauto.coms wrote:

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

We refer to the above matter.

We propose settlement at a global sum of $1,380.00(all-in).

Please confirm acceplance.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole
intention of resolving the matter amicably without parties resoriing lo legal proceedings. No admission of llability,
whatsoever, should be deemed / Inferred from this negotiation of terms/settiement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially

affect/influence on the issues of liabllity/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation
terms/settiement.”

Best Regards,
Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S5{408933)

From: Susan Low <liusbro @ymail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 28 November 2018 3:14 PM



To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht @ lkkauto.com>
Subject: Fw: Accident on 15/08/2016 Along PIE Towards Jurong Involving GBES684T and SGL75028

Reler to your email 28/11/2018.

"We noted that the DOA was on 15/08/2016. However you have only requested for third party claim survey on
09/11/2018 which Is 2 years later,
We would like to know the reason on delaying before we could proceed necessary action,”

We hereby enclosed our client's replied emall for your perusal,
Thank.

Bes| Regards,

Susan Low

M/s Liu's Brother Auto Engineering Workshop
Mo, 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-01

AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit

Singapore 417883

Tel: 67411730 Fax: 67445746

- Forwarded message ——
From: Isaac Ng Cheng Long <IsaacNgCL @ goldbelicorp.com>
To: Susan Low <liu iL.coms

Sent: Wednesday, 28 November 2018, 3:07:43 PM SGT
Subject: RE: Accident on 15/08/2016 Along PIE Towards Jurong Involving GBES684T and SGL7502B

Hi Susan,

Hirer did not send in the vehicle tor the claims untll their contract ends recently.
Thank you

Regards

saac Ng Cheng Long | Goldbell Corporation Pte Ltd

xecutive, Operations Admin (FIM)

epresenting STVE Pte Ltd, Goldbell Leasing Pte Ltd
Aviation Equipment Leasing Pte Ltd

ID: +65 5494 2897 | Tel: +65 6861 DD07 | Fax: +65 6807 0431 |

obile: +65 9829 8836 | Web: htto://www.goldbellgroup.com/
ddress: 18 Tuas Ave 10, Level &, Singapare 639142

From: Susan Low [mallto:liusbro@ ymall.com]

Sent: Wednesday, Novembar 28, 2018 2:55 PM

To: Isaac Ng Cheng Long < Idbell >

Subject: Accident on 15/08/2016 Along PIE Towards Jurong Invalving GBESG84T and SGL7502B



We refer 1o TP emall.
Kindly advise.
Thank.

Bes! Regards,

Susan Low

M/s Liu's Brother Auto Engineering Workshop
No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-01

AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit

Singapore 417883

Tel: 67411730 Fax: 67445748

----- Forwarded message --—-
From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht @ Ikkauto.com>

To: Susan Low <liusbro @ ymail.com>

Ce: Admin A <admin-a @ |kkauto.com>

Senl: Wednesday, 28 November 2018, 2:27:54 PM SGT

Subject: RE: Request for 3rd party claims survey GBES684T Claims against SGL7502B *** LKK REF:
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

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51. Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Susan Low <|jusbro @ ymail.com>

Sent: Thursday, 15 Novemnber, 2018 4:17 PM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meilkwan @ |kkauto.coms>

Subject: Re: Request for 3rd party claims survey GBE5684T Claims against SGL7502B *** LKK REF:
CCB/AIG18020423/Upa3d

The vehicle was under STVE PTE LTD, Co. Reg. No.: 198703585C during and that moment of time,
Thank.
Best Regards,

Susan Low

M/s Liu's Brother Auto Engineering Workshop
No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue & #01-01

AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit

Singapore 417883

Tel: 67411730 Fax: 67445746



On Tuesday, 13 November 2018, 4:35:44 PM SGT, Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan @ Ikkauto.coms wrote:

L} L

SAVE ASTO COSTS
Dear Susan,
We refer to the above matter.
Kindly assist to confirm your cllent’s particular.
GOLDBELL LEASING PTE LTD, Co. Reg. No.: 1980011986N or STVE PTE LTD, Co. Reg. No.: 198703585C.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mel Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6368 0055 | emall: MeiKwan @ Ikkauto.com | fax: 67414108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408833)

From: Mel Kwan (LKKAuto)
Sent: Monday, 12 November, 2018 7:25 PM

To: Susan Low <liusbro @ ymail.com>

Ce: Admin A <admin-a @ Ikkauto,com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht @ lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Request for 3rd party claims survey GBES5684T Claims against SGL7502B *** LKK REF:
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

LKK Auto Consultants Ple Lid

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan @ lkkauto com | fax: 67414108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Susan Low <li i, =

Sent: Friday, 8 November, 2018 4:08 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a @ lkkauto.coms>; SUR <sur@ lkkauto.coms=; Marcus Chua (LKKAuta)
<MarcusChua @ |kkauto.coms=

Subject: Request for 3rd pariy claims survey GBESB84T Claims against SGL7502B

Accident on 15/08/2016 Along PIE Towards Jurong



Involving GBE5S684T and SGL75028

We refer to the above accident and 3rd party claims.
We hereby write to request of 3rd party claims pre-repair inspection for our client's vehicle.

Please lel us have your single joint expert motor surveyors list (SJE) to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to
our client’s vehicle jointly with our client/our motor workshop at No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-01 AutoBay @ Kaki
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

Surveyor Emall:

Remark :-




Ly oo

AdE BEA B P Lia

21 UIL AVE 1, #01-25 PAYA URI INDUSTRIAL PARK. SINGAPORE 308933 TEL = (008) 02563561 FAX 1005 62304312

Our Ref: CC6/AIG18020423/Upas
20NOV 2018

NIEH DUNG WEI

APT BLK 245 BISHAN ST 22
#10-312

SINGAPORE 570245

Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGL 7502B & GBE 5684T ALONG/AT P.LE ON
15/08/2016

We refer to the above subject matter, We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster
appointed by your motor insurer, AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid to deal with the third
party claim against your policy.

We have received a claim from GBE 5684 T against your motor insurance policy.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, liability is not in your favour. We will
therefore proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and
settlement, please contact us within 10 days from the date of this letter.

Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD) (if any) will be affected and reduced by
30% (20% for commercial vehicles) upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim.
However. if your policy has a NCD protector featre, it will be deemed utilized for this
claim and your NCD will be protected.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Yours faithfully,

CHE];\-ISMD TONG

Case Handler

DID: 6742 3197

FAX: 6741 4108

Email: chewht/@lkkauto.com

ce.  AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pre Lid
(Motor Claims Dept)



AUTHORISATION TO ACT

(AIG Asia Pacific - EXPRESS THIRD PARTY CLAIM)

We /1, Messers STVE Pre Ltd (“the third party claimant™) of No. 18 Tuas Avenue
10 Singpore 639142 (address), owner of GBES684T (vehicle No.) hereby authorize
M/s Liu's Brother Auto Engineering Workshop (“the workshop”) to act for me / us
with respect to my / our claim for repair costs and/or rental and/or loss of use (“claim”)
for my / our vehicle no. GBES684T that was damaged pursuant to the accident which
occurred on 15/08/2016 (date) along PIE Towards Jurong (location) involving vehicle
no /s SGL7502B (“the accident™).

We /| further authorize the workshop to settle my / our above mentioned claim in a
manner that they deem fit and the workshop is further authorized to receive payment
further to settlement of my / our claim with payment cheque / s being made in favour
of the workshop.

We / I further acknowledge that any settlement the waorkshop may reach on my / our
behalf is on a without prejudice and without admission of liability basis insofar as the

driver / owner / insurers of the other vehicle / is concerned.

Dated this_23«a  (day) of A =il (month) 20 A\ (years)

y

- <

Signed by “the third party claimant” Signed by “the workshop”
Messers STVE Pre Lid Liu's Brother Auto Engrg Workshop
ROC No: 198703585C ROB No: 53291793]

GBES684T No. | Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-01

AutoBay @ kaki Bukit (S5E) 417883



RELEASE VOUCHER
(AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim)

“Wel, LIL'S BROTHER AUTO ENGINEERING WORKSHOP (“the workshop™) hereby

confirm thar we/l have reached an agreement with the appointed surveyor of AlG Asia Pacific
Insurance Pte Lid LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (name of surveyor) with respect to
the amount claimed for $81.460.00 (Global Sum) for vehicle no GBE 5684T that was damaged
pursuant to the acaident which occurred on 15/08/2016 (date) dlong PIE TOWARDS JURONG
involving vehicle no/s 75028

This is pursuant to the inspection conducted on 12/11/2018 (date) at “the workshop”

We/l confirm that we/l are/am authonzed by the owner STVE PTE _LTD (the third party
clamant”™) of vehicle no. GBE S684T make the claim as set out in the above paragraph and we/l
have full authonty to settle the matter on his/her behalf in a manner that we/l deem fit. We/l enclose
herein the letter of authority given by “the third party claimant”

Well further confirm that we/l will indemnify AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd for all damages,
loss and/or expense that they will or have already incurred in the evem that “the third parny
claimant™ after the above said agreement lodees a further claim acainst the former for any loss and
expenses suffered pertaining to costs of repairs and/or remal and/or loss of use pursuant to the
damage to GBE S684T (vehicle no ) as a result of the accident

We/l confirm that the agreement reached above 1s i full and final settlement of any claim of “the
third party clamant” pursuant to the accident and that further this settlement s reached on a
without prejudice and wathout admission of liability basis

This agreement 1s subject to the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have
exclustve junisdiction over any dispute ansing out of the same.

Dated this 23,8  (day) of E,F,E (month) 209\ (vear)

Signed by appointed survevor Signed by “the workshop™ (with chop)

Liu's Brother Auto Engineenng Warkshop
ROB No. 53291793J

Mo 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue & #01-01
AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit

Singapore 417883




Nar, 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue B #ou-o0 At Bay @ Kaki Bukit Singapore iy

ﬁum BROTHER AUTO ENGINEERING WORKSHOP Tnvolee/Rel No: GBES684Ti6oBis

ROB No: 53395793 - Tek: oz / 7 - Fan: f744-5746. Email: hushroggymail.com Final Bill
Customer
Name: AlIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pre Lid Date: oAk
Address Motor Claims Department Vehicle No:  GREsG84T
78 Shenton Way #o7-16 Model/Make: Mitsubishi
AIG Building Singapore 079110 Canter FEaBRSDER (CBU)
Revised
Original
I:r: Descriptions Of Parts Cuotation | Q‘m: !
Estimation Repais
Rear Rh Tailgate $1,964.80 5 -
2 TailLamp s gloo 5 oo
Tatal 5 p8oo
Parts Less 5% §  a9.50
Total Parts After Less a5% § B0
3 "70 km/h" Sticker $ 1500 || $  woo
4 “12 PAX" Sticker $ 1500 || $ w00
5 Number Plate "Metal” £ 3500 |WN|$ oo
] "Corporate” Advertisement & Artwork $ joooo || s oo
Remove and refix rear tailgate components & mechanism $ 12000 L] -
To check all wiring & electrical component for proper function s Booo $ 2000
To apply Rust Proofing , reseal tuif-coating treatment on accident arl 8 60.00 H -
Labaow for Panel Beating. Cut, Weld, Straighten & Replacing Parts Etes I $  400.00 £ 320,00
Te putty & spray painting & including touch up paint on sccident affectecd arT $ 450.00 $ 400,00
|Total Parts & Labour of estimate for damaged vehicle || $3.637.80 |
[Total amount in Parts By Parts Basis for repaired vehicle | [aaase]

SDLS: One Thousand One Hundred Forty-Two And Cents Fifty On!

M/s Liu's Brother Auto Engryg Wis
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...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

Fastlang

Page | of |

CLATM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

I Case | Notified Est Submitted Ad) Asmgned 'A_-uTﬂpt Ad) Submated Ine Auth'ed Status
ey |16 AUG 2016 é;:'ﬁ" s 541,142.50 5$1,142.50 m o Barvey
| _Sonnes | b agynye | | o Esemates | | view m | Cancel Case |

Hain Claim Detalls

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS )
Insured: | NIEH DUNG WEIL, [D: 526070751

Main i
Clairnant: STVE PTE LTD, Co. Reg. MNo.: 198703585C

Vehicle Reg. | Dite of Loss: | 15/08/2016 00:00 - :59
LS A " |[6 Moniths and 28 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)]

TP / 44396710715G Mot =VET 0100684260 (Comprehensive)

Paolicy No.
{Clammant)

I Excess:

Liu‘'s Brother Auto Engineering Workshop (kaki Bukit) (HQ) Bik 1 Kaki Bt Ave & #01-01 Auto Bay @ Kakl 81 Singapore 417883,
Kaki Bukit, 417883 Kak| Bukit - Tel:

AIG Asis Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Express) - Tel; 65-5419-3000 ... |Handled by Foo, Chit Yan] Chityan, Foo@alg.com

SGL75028 D-12039930MFCY

|mmmﬂ:mmm (HQ) - Tel: 2222311
| LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 . [Handled by MARCUS CHUA] .. | Final Rpt due 21/11/2018]
ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED
+ AIG_SG (13/11/2018): Request to upload TP GIA Report

view Al | Compose Case Mail |

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS-

Due Date  Proority Type
No resuits

view Al | Search Tasks | Create New Task | Complete |

Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?

https://singapore.menmen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp ... 13/5/2019
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Claim Documents

*GBES6B4T (44396710715G)
[56GL75028]

STVE PTE LTD
Aug 15 2016 12:00AM

[NIEH DUNG WEI]
Liu's Brother Auto Engineering Workshop (kaki Bukit)

Page | of 2

Upload Bocuments |  Upiosd Photas |  Compose wew Lemer | piod video | Uploag Aude | View [View m Browser [~]
Letters/Correspondences 1 per page E =
[No_|Finalized On LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thatmbingl| Print
11 l{oeatt) Third Party Express Settlement - Payment Breakdown [1] Edit
Iestnejimaes oo 51| @
Mo |Relubel/Reorder | LMK Aute Consuftants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail| Print
11 |i1/18 19:23 Odometer Reading 0| tosaws | A
‘2 112/11/18 18:23 | Chassis Number D | tadws | 4
1 1211181923 | General View O | wirs |
4 12/11/1819:23 | General View 0 | edws | A
{5 12711718 19:23 | General View D | teadiec | A
6 |12/11/1819:23 | General View O | laars | BB
7 1211/1815:23 | General View 0D | waws | A

12/11/18 19:23 | Genaral View ) | oases | B
9 |12/11/18 19:23 | General View 0D | loadec | A

10 [12/11/18 19:23 | General View O | acws | B2
11 [13/11/18 15:23 | General View D | caaws | A
12 12/11/1818:23 | Genersl View 0 | s |
13 |12/11/1819:23 | General View D | cadrc | A
14 [12/1118 19:23 | Geners] View O | eaws |
(15 12711718 19:23 General View | weawe | A
'l:n 12/11/18 19:23 General View ﬁ Load 0G| A
117 [12/11/1819:23 | General View 0 | weaws | B
18 1271118 19:23 | Genersl View © waws | &
19 12/11/1819:23 | General View 0D osiws | A
20 [12/11/1818:23 | General View 0 | Loadws | A
21 111/1819:23 | Geners| View 0| Lsdec | B
27 [12n1/1819:23 General View ) | Loaciws
23 [12/11/1819:23 | General View D | wadiec | A
24 [12/11/1819:23 | General View 0 | weies | A
25 [12/11/18 1923 General View © | s | A
26 [12/11/1819:23 | General View 0 | wewrs | A
I7T (1211718 19:23 | General View O | loadwc | B
28 [12/11/18 1923 General View D | tadirs | A
2% [12/11/18 19:23 | Ganeral View B0 wcwaws | HA
30 [12/11/18 19:23 | General View D | oadc | A
31 [12/11/1819:21 | Generat View O wers | A
32 |12/11/1B1%:23 | General View 0 | oaws | A
33 (12/11/1819:21 | Geners! View O wars | B
34 [12/11/1819:23 | General View O | itosws

https://singapore.merimen.comvclaims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc...

13/5/2019
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35 12/11/18 1933 General View © | toaaws | B |
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1 (1911718 13:55 | TP ESTIMATE - MARKED 0 | LoadroF
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5 130519 10110 AUTHORISATION TO ACT FORM % Load POF
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(1131118 10:15 | OT GIA REPORT Load POF
2 0703719 17:58 Esail from Liu Brothers Auto dated 28,02.1%9 Load POF
{1 25/03/19 14:43  Emall from Liu's brother dated 09,02.19 g Load POF

Documents Checklist

Reset | save | et |

Show Remarks To: [
MOt BAmEreE B08 Dol ksl pow G o T0 OTher Bl e

Handling lnsurer

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 13/5/2019



Preview Page | of |

NOTE: TO BE COMPLETED BY SURVEYOR TEAM

THIRD PARTY EXPRESS SETTLEMENT

(PAYMENT BREAKDOWN)
| Vehicle No: SGL75028 (Insd veh) Model: ITSUBISHI CANTER 3.0 D
GBESE84T (TP veh) EA01BR1SDEB (M)
| Date of Accident: |15/08/2016

Global Sum Settiement | | [X] Yes [ [ 1 Mo
Repair Estimate 3,637.80
Final Repair Cost 1,460.00
Loss of Use

Rental (if any)

LTA/ GIA Search Fee
Others:

4.00 days at $80.00 per day
days

W || s | e

Final Setllement Sum (Glabal Sum) 1,460.00
Is Third Party Workshop GIA Registered? [ 1] YES [X] NO (Kindly indicate
below)
A) For Non GIA Registered Workshop: Agread Liability 100 (%)

BOLA Applicable: Yes/ No BOLA Scenario No:

Bl For GlA Registered Workshop;

BOLA Liability. (%) Assessed Liability (*). (%)
* Assessed Liabiity o be filled only for chain collisions and for cases where BOLA does nol apply.
Remarks

Payment Instruction: Payee’s Breakdown

1) | Liu's Brother Auto Engineering Workshop S 1,460,00)
2) -
13 May
JOANNE LEE KHANG MIN 2018
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid Date

Please attach all the supporting documents to the form.
(Final Repair Bill; Rental Invoice; Release Voucher; Authorisation to Act; Survey Report; Medical

Report! Bill (if any)
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (co regne 1sse071088)

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 408933

Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: suri@ikkauto.com;assignments@|kkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CCB/AIG1B020423/UPA302

Date: 13/052019
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid.  Policy No 0100684260
Clalmant Vehicle gaessast Insured Vehicle No: SGL75028
Date of Loss: 15/08/2016 MNatura of Claim: TP Claim No; 443867107156
RIPT] | I F VEHI
Reg No: GBES684T
Make & Model. MITSUBISHI CANTER, 3.0 D FEADIBR1SDEEB (M)  Engine No: 4P10B89842
Reg. Dale 18/01/2016 (Man. Year: 2015) Chassis No. FEAD1BA10236
Colour: White Odomeler 126743 km
Engine Capacity 2096 cc
Marke! Value/New Car Prica:  N/A
Sum Insured (S3) Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable) Yes
Handbrake (Serviceabla) Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 185/75 R15 Rear Tyre Size; 185/75 R15 (D)
Front Left Side: Bridgestone 6 mm Rear Left Side: Bridgestone 6/8 mm
Front Right Side Bridgestone 6 mm Rear Right Side: Bridgestone 6/8 mm
The above valbas epresant the mmaring fyre freads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %)
Parts 252780 402 50 212530 B4.08
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 1.110.00 740.00 3.0 3333
FPaintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Nett Amount [S§) 3,637.80 1,142.50 249530 68.59
+ Loss of Use (4.0 x SS80.00/day) (S§) 320.00
Nett Liability (S$) 1,462.50
Global Sum Settlament (5§) 1,460.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 121112018
Date Inspected 12/11/2018 Inspecied Al: Liu's Brother Auto Engineering Workshop
(kaki Bukit) (HQ)
Bk 1 Kaki B Ave 8 #01-01 Auto Bay @
Kaki Bt Singapore 417883, Kaki Buki
Singapore 417883
Estimated Penod of Repair: 3.0 days
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Adjuster: MARCLUS CHUA Manager: CHEW HSIAQ TONG

NOTE This repor! represents our findings af e hme and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has besn carriad oul fo the best of owr
knowiledge and abiity but any offer labilly under any ofher circumstances (s hereby srprassly arcludivg
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REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 “REAR TAILGATE Repair 1.964. B0OF =FL
2 1 *REAR TAILLAMP Cracked 188.00F =188.00FL
3 1 *REAR TOKM/H STICKER Necessary 15.00F8 *10.00FS
4 1 *REAR 12PAX STICKER Necessary 15.00FS *10.00Fs
5 1 *REAR NUMBER PLATE METAL Bent 3500F5 *14.00FS
B 1 *REAR CORPORATE ADVERTISEMENT & ARTWORK MNecessary 30000F5 *220.00FS

™

=Franchise part S=Spchetl LeLisiitemDisc
Sub Total (S$) 2,527.80 452.00
- List tem Discount on L lems 0.00/25.00% (55) 0.00 48 50

Total Parts (S§) 2,527.80 402.50

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.
Recommended Labour
No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 REMOVE AND REFIX REAR TAILGATE COMPONENTS & New 120.00 0.00
MECHANISM
2  TOCHECK ALL WIRING & ELECTRICAL COMPONENT FOR New 80.00 20.00
PROPER FUNCTION
3 TOAPPLY RUST PROOFING ,RESEAL TUFF-COATING New 60.00 0.00
TREATMENT ON ACCIDENT AREA
4  LABOR FOR PANEL BEATING ,CUT,WELD,STRAIGHTEN & New 400.00 320.00
REPLACING PARTS ETCS
5  TOPUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING & INCLUDING TOUCH UP New 450.00 400.00
PAINT ON ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREA
Gross Labour Cost (58) 1,110.00 740.00
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out, |
< END OF ESTIMATES >
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